
 

 

              

    RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

March 13, 2025 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 27, 2025 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated March 12, 2025     Action  

 

  West Polk Soil & Water Conservation District Envirothon   Info/Action 

 

  Thief River Streambank, RLWD Project No. 149B 

Contracted Services Agreement     Info/Action 

 

  Huot Streambank, RLWD Project No. 149      

   Bid Opening – April 10, 2025     Info/Action 

    

  Rural Flood Mapping        Information 

 

  Redetermination of Benefits       Information 

 

  FEMA Culvert Inventory Update      Information 

 

  Pheasants Forever LCCMR Letter of Support    Info/Action 

 

  Keep It Clean Campaign – LCCMR Grant     Info/Action  

 

  Red River Basin Riparian Habitat Program     Information 

 

  RLWD Website – Streamline Media      Info/Action 

 

  Special Meeting of the MN Watersheds Membership   Information 

 

  Administrator’s Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 



 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
 March 13, 2025   RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 March 17, 2025  RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting, 9:30 am 

 March 18-19, 2025 RRWMB/FDRWG Joint Annual Conference, Courtyard Marriott-Moorhead 

 March 19, 2025  Clearwater River 1W1P Advisory & Policy Committee Meeting, 9:00 am 

 March 21, 2025  Special Meeting of the MN Watersheds Membership, Waite Park, 10:30 am 

 March 27, 2025  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am   



 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 27, 2025 

 

President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedemann, Tom Anderson, Brian Dwight, Grant Nelson, LeRoy Ose, 

and Allan Page; Manager, Terry Sorenson, attended and viewed the proceedings via Zoom, but 

was not a voting Manager.  Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Nate Koland, Corey 

Hanson, Lindsey Deselich, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Page, and passed 

by a unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the February 13, 2025, Board meeting minutes.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Nelson, to approve February 13, 2025, Board meeting minutes, with correction as 

noted.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 26, 2025.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Ose, to approve the Financial Report dated February 26, 2025. Motion carried.    

 

Staff members Audette and Rychlock reviewed the 2024 General Fund as of December 31, 2024.  

After taking questions from the Board, motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve the 

2024 General Fund Budget, as presented.  Motion carried.   

 

Staff members Audette and Rychlock reviewed the Capital Project Fund Transfers as of 

December 31, 2024.  After taking questions from the Board, motion by Ose, seconded by 

Nelson, to approve the Capital Project Fund Transfers as of December 31, 2024.  Motion carried.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, HEI, discussed RLWD Project No. 48, JD #2 Clearwater County, 

potential maintenance and repairs. Nordby reviewed the project cost and shared his 

recommendations.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, HEI, discussed the Huot Project, RLWD Project No. 149. Nordby shared 

the DNR’s request with the Board.  

 

Staff members Audette and Hanson discussed the Clearwater River Head-cut Stabilization Sites, 

RLWD Project No. 149B. Hanson will be submitting a Stream Restoration grant application to 

the MnDNR. 

 

Administrator Audette stated that Engineer, Rich Sanderson, Polk County Highway Department, 

reached out regarding a joint effort between the District and Polk County for the potential of Re-

Determination of Benefits on legal drainage ditches located in Polk County.  Audette will gather 

additional information on the District’s legal drainage ditches and report back to the Board. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 27, 2025 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Manager Dwight and Administrator Audette discussed the Upper/Lower Red Lake Draft Bylaws 

and Work Plan.  

 

Staff member Olson reviewed the survey equipment quotes received from Frontier Precision.  

After much discussion, a motion was made by Page, seconded by Ose, to approve the purchase 

of model R980/R12i survey equipment for the purpose of RLWD staff survey work.  Motion 

carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the quote for purchase of MS4Front and Implementation of 

Permit received from Houston Engineering. After much discussion, a motion was made by 

Nelson, seconded by Page, to approve the purchase of MS4Front Permitting Database. Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits up for approval. Motion by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit: No. 25001, MnDOT, Eckvoll 

Township, Marshall County; No. 25004, Brandsvold Township, Polk County; No. 25007, Red 

Lake County Highway Department, Red Lakes Falls Township, Red Lake County; and No. 

25008, Angus Acres Inc., Euclid Township, Polk County. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Deselich discussed the 2025 River Watch Forum that was held on February 26th at 

the Alerus Center in Grand Forks, ND.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the financial donation request from the Pennington SWCD for 

the Area I Envirothon on April 23, 2025, at Lake Bronson State Park. Motion by Dwight, 

seconded by Nelson, to approve the requested maximum donation of $300 to the Pennington 

SWCD for the Area 1 Envirothon. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette reminded the Board that there will be a special meeting of the Minnesota 

Watersheds’ membership held on Friday, March 21 at the Park Event Center in Waite Park, MN.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the details for the upcoming RRWMB/FDRWG Conference in 

Moorhead, MN, March 18-19th. Please let staff member Bushy know if you are planning to 

attend.  

 

Administrator’s Update: 

• Wild Rice Allocation: Wild rice growers have contacted Staff member Nate Koland 

asking about the availability of pumping water from the Clearwater Rice.   

• Petition for Improvement to Ditch 1: We received a draft Petition for Improvement to 

Ditch 1 from landowner Greg Hilgeman for review prior to obtaining signatures.  The 

document was sent to Legal Counsel Sparby for review. 

• RRWMB: Please check your emails for the most recent legislative update from Rob Sip. 

• Thief River 1W1P: Some of you should have received an email from Don Bajumpaa, 

BWSR, regarding the PRAP survey for the Thief River 1W1P.  The survey was sent out 

on February 20th, with the deadline for submitting the survey being by March 6, 2025. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 27, 2025 

Page 3 of 3 
 

• Mud River: Nate Dalager and Administrator Audette met with Jim Graham, Agassiz 

NWR, regarding the development of an LSOHC grant application for the Mud River 

Project.  We plan to meet every few weeks to work on the application until it is 

submitted. 

• RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting: Administrator Audette provided a reminder that 

the RLWD Advisory Committee meeting will be held on March 17th at the District office. 

• Website: District staff have been in discussion with various website companies regarding 

updating the District’s website. 

• 2024 Audit: Brady Martz and Associates will begin the 2024 Audit on March 3rd. 

• Interagency Meeting: Administrator Audette provided a reminder that the Interagency 

Meeting with Agassiz NWR and Thief Lake will be held on March 5th at 9:00 a.m. 

• JD 60/CD 126 Annual Meeting: The JD 60/CD 126 Annual meeting will be held on 

March 6th at 2:00 p.m. 

• Moose River/JD 21 Channel Stability: Administrator Audette scheduled the Moose 

River/JD 21 Channel Stability meeting for Friday, March 7th at 12:30 p.m. at the District 

office.  

• Turtle Cross: District Staff met with Legal Counsel Sparby and Engineer Dalager to 

prepare for the upcoming Informational Meeting and preparation for completing flowage 

easements with the landowners.  

• 1W1P Policy Committee meeting dates: 

Thief River – March 10th, 9:00 a.m. 

Red Lake River – March 12th, 9:30 a.m. 

Clearwater River- March 19th, 9:00 a.m. 

Upper Lower Red Lake – March/April – Doodle poll will be sent out 

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. 

 

 

    

    

_____________________________ 

              LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

direct EFTA & MN Taxes Witholding FICA,FED,Medicare & MN (pp 3-12-25) $5,832.26

direct PERA (3/12/25 pp) $3,139.77

41661 Area 1 Envirothon (Pennington) Donation - (board approved 3-12-25) $300.00

41662 Farmers Union Oil TRF Fuel for vehicles $257.80

41663 Gene Tiedemann Mileage $333.20

41664 HDR Mud & Turtle Cross T&E Services $37,901.54

41665 Hugo's Meeting & cleaning supplies $235.73

41666 Jeff Olson Plowing parking lot $200.00

41667 Kristie Huseth Cleaning building $595.00

41668 L & M Fleet Stream Gauge supplies $49.99

41669 Lyle Gapp West Polk CCRP Red Lake 1W1P $1,972.50

41670 Marco Canon Copier and copies overage $846.04

41671 Matrix Deferred Comp payment (7-15-24) $148.85

41672 Minnesota Viewers Association Annual Drainage Membership Fee $125.00

41673 Pennington SWCD ***see below $8,483.34

41674 Richards Publishing Annual Subscription to The Leader Newspaper $45.00

online Medica Health Insurance Premiums $12,682.00

online Card Member Services Server Battery Backup, RRBasin Commission rooms $1,607.97

online Aramark/Vestis Office Rug rental $75.62

online Aflac Staff Insurance $326.24

online WEX FSA Medical Reimbursement $309.98

online Delta Dental Dental Insurance Premiums $631.22

online WEX FSA Medical Reimbursement $15.88

online NCPERS Staff Life Insurance $128.00

online City of Thief River Falls Utilites $497.48

online WEX FSA Medical Reimbursement $18.52

direct Lindsey Deselich Mileage $77.70

direct Al Page Mileage $127.40

direct Grant Nelson Mileage $44.80

direct Brian Dwight Mileage $426.20

direct Staff Payroll Salaries (pp 3-12-25) $16,780.66

Total Checks $94,215.69

Pennington Chief's Coulee Project Dev. fees $2,571.52

SWCD Clearwater 1W1P Admin fees $32.69

Red Lake River 1W1P fees $4,717.77

Thief River 1W1P Admin fees $432.90

Red 1W1P Midpoint Amendment $728.46

$8,483.34

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for March 13, 2025



Northern Balance as of February 28, 2025 $271,174.24

State Total Check Written -$94,215.69

Bank Receipt #12349 Dakota Heritage Feb. Interest $12,282.18

TRF

Balance as of March 12, 2025 Current interest rate is 3.25% $189,240.73

American Balance as of February 28, 2025 4,017,193.37$  

Federal

Fosston Balance as of March 12, 2025 Current interest rate is 3.30% $4,017,193.37

CD's Dakota Hertitage 9 month CD 5.25%

Expiry 4-24-25 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 7 month CD  5.17%

Expiry 5-9-25 500,000.00$     

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.15%

Expiry 5-15-25 237,000.00$     

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.20%

Expiry 6-13-25 243,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 9 month CD 5.25%

Expiry 7-9-25 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 9 month CD  4.97%

Expiry 9-18-25 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 9 month CD 4.97%

Expiry 9-18-25 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 9 month CD 4.82%

Expiry 10-15-25 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 12 month CD 4.50%

Expiry 02-05-26 250,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 12 month CD 4.50%

Expiry 02-26-26 500,000.00$     

Dakota Hertitage 12 month CD 4.50%

Expiry 02-26-26 250,000.00$     

Total CD Investments 4,480,000.00$  



Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 8,686,434.10$  

Cash that has been received and earmarked for projects: 

(taken from remaining balance on financials)

2022 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 185,704.26$     

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 1,673,444.20$  

2024 Grant Thief River 1W1P Project #149A 693,938.75$     

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 585,010.53$     

2025 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 1,634,470.20$  

Mid Point Grant Project #149 10,202.57$       

Chief Coulee Project #46S 214,375.00$     

2025 CRP Payment Red Lake 1W1P 100,000.00$     

2024 CRP Payment Red Lake 1W1P 56,843.50$       

5,153,989.01$  

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$     

800,000.00$     

Total accessable cash (Est.) 2,732,445.09$  



















Agassiz Valley

Wild Rice River ds of Twin Valley

Sand Hill River

JD10

Melgard Coulee

Burnham Creek

SD91 SD95

Thief River

BRRWD

SHRWD

WRWD

TRWD

BdSWD

MSTRWD

JRWD

Rural Flood Mapping - Potential Project Areas

Project Areas with Size
JD10 -                                156 sqmi
SD91, SD95 -                     497 sqmi
Hay Creek, SD61 -             166 sqmi
Melgard Coulee -                  32 sqmi
WD4 -                                   14 sqmi
Agassiz Valley -                    11 sqmi
Thief River -                     1,059 sqmi
Burnham Creek -                150 sqmi
Wild Rice R. ds Twin V. - 1,143 sqmi
S Branch Buffalo R. -          502 sqmi

µ0 40Miles

Total                      3,730 sqmi

RLWD

RRWD

TRWD

MSTRWD
RRWD

RLWD

WRWD
BRRWD

IWI/HEI 2.17.2025

Hay Creek, SD61

WD4

South Branch Buffalo River

Tentative Project Area
Sand Hill R.  -                     479 sqmiSHRWD









Office Location   11 5Th Avenue East, Suite B  Ada, MN 56510  www.rrwmb.us  218-784-9500 (Main Office) 
Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin    1 

 

 

 
Background: In the Fall of 2024 the Red River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB) and 
its Budget and Finance Committee held discussions related to a proposal by a member 
watershed district to fund a local culvert inventory. As a result of these discussions, the RRWMB 
submitted a Notice of Interest (NOI) form to Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management (HSEM) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) in October 
2024 to conduct a culvert inventory for the Red River Basin (RRB) of Minnesota. 
 
Possible Cost: The RRWMB indicated that the RRB culvert inventory could cost up to $3 
million, and this amount was included in the NOI. 
 
Current Status: On February 26, 2025, Minnesota HSEM invited the RRWMB to apply for 
funding through a FY24 BRIC Grant for the RRB Culvert Inventory. The RRWMB Managers will 
discuss potentially applying for the Grant at the March 18, 2025 regular meeting.  
 
Application Deadline: The application must be submitted to HSEM on March 28, 2025. Once 
HSEM reviews the application, it will be submitted to FEMA for further review. It will be several 
months before we know the status of the application and if it will be accepted by HSEM/FEMA.  
 
Required Local Match: HSEM has indicated that the required match will be 25 percent.  
 
Inventory Purpose: The Culvert Inventory will update culvert-related information collected 
previously by watershed districts. The Culvert Inventory will be useful for culvert sizing and 
design and permitting and provide insights about areas within the RRB where culvert sizing 
could reduce downstream flooding. 
 
Implementing Culvert Sizing Technical Guidance: Watershed Districts will be able to 
strategically implement the Flood Damage Reduction Works Group’s (FDRWG) Technical and 
Scientific Advisory Committee (TSAC) Paper 15 related to Culvert Sizing for Flood Damage 
Reduction. In addition, the FDRWG’s TSAC Paper 11 specifically lists culvert sizing as a method 
to increase temporary flood storage. Without the updated Culvert Inventory, local government 
will have limited information to base policy and technical decisions on.  
 
Relation to RRB Rural Flood Mapping Effort: The Culvert Inventory will greatly enhance 
efforts to develop a more accurate hydro-conditioned digital elevation model for the RRB. The 
information can also be used to update the Watershed Hydrology Report Tool and to further the 
development and completion of LiDAR-derived products at the Online Map Portal of the 
International Water Institute (www.iwinst.org). 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 28, 2025 
POTENTIAL MINNESOTA RED RIVER BASIN 

 CULVERT INVENTORY 

http://www.iwinst.org/


Office Location   11 5Th Avenue East, Suite B  Ada, MN 56510  www.rrwmb.us  218-784-9500 (Main Office) 
Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin    2 

 

 
Relation to State of Minnesota Goals: This effort is related to the MN State Hazard Mitigation 
Plan 2024 through the following Goals:  

• Goal 1: Identify hazard mitigation opportunities and assist the State of Minnesota and 
communities in the development of cost-effective and technically feasible mitigation 
projects. 

• Goal 2: Identify risks resulting from inadequate infrastructure and begin the identification 
of funding sources utilizing a whole-of-government approach across all federal and state 
agencies for local hazard mitigation initiatives. 

 
Data Management and the Process: 

1. How will Information be Accessed? Data will probably be similar to the LiDAR project 
where participants received the data on portable hard drives. The IWI Online Map Portal 
could be a possible location to host, maintain, and update the data (funding required).  

 
2. Will Data be Compiled Into a Database With a GIS Interface? Yes, that is the plan at 

this time. Data will be available as GIS shapefiles. 
 

3. Could the Culvert Inventory be Updated as Culvert Size is Modified? Yes. A process 
will need to be developed where watershed districts and counties can provide updated 
data quarterly or two times per year or some other timeframe to be loaded into the 
system.  

 
4. Would There be a Limit to What Culverts (Cover Major, Centerline Culverts, or all 

Culverts) are Inventoried? To be determined. More discussion will be held about the 
inventory process, data collection methods, data collected, types of culverts inventoried, 
and related items.  

 
5. How Will Costs be Determined? Costs will be based on a per/square mile dollar 

amount.  
 
Request for Proposals (RFP): If awarded the grant, it is unknown at this time if the RRWMB 
needs to develop and distribute an RFP to solicit bids to conduct the Culvert Inventory, develop 
GIS products, and store/maintain the data.  
 
Unknown Factors: More information will be forthcoming but presently, there are several 
unknown factors including but not limited to the following: 

• If the grant application will be successful based on the current situation at the federal 
level.  

• Amount that will be awarded, which will affect the amount of the local match.  
• Final cost/mile2. 
• RFP requirements. 
• Other unidentified factors. 

 
Contact Information: 
Robert L. Sip 
RRWMB Executive Director 
Rob.sip@rrwmb.us 
218-474-1084 (Cell)  

mailto:Rob.sip@rrwmb.us


[Insert Your Organization Letterhead] 

 

Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources 
100 Rev. Dr. Marthin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
State office Building, Room 65 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55155   
 

LCCMR: 

On behalf of [Insert Organization] we offer our support for the proposal “Partnership for 
Resilient Landscapes” submitted by Pheasants Forever to the Legislative-Citizen 
Commission.  [Organization Name] recognizes that a continual increase in habitat 
fragmentation will result in a less resilient landscape and will lead to further terrestrial 
plant and animal species decline.  

By utilizing the existing and future field staff to offer landowners technical assistance on 
cost-effective and proven habitat restoration programs and strategies within core focal 
areas of Minnesota, a more resilient landscape can be achieved.  Utilizing state and federal 
programs to enroll 20,000 acres of permanent habitat will be one giant leap towards a more 
resilient Minnesota.  Working with 100,000 acres of limited-term conservation programs 
such as cover crop contracts, soil health practices, CRP, CSP, EQIP and other programs 
implemented within key areas will aid in creating corridors of land resiliency.   

Resiliency is important to [Insert Organization] and the entire state of Minnesota.  It is with 
this focus on supporting landowners to make the best choice for their land within priority 
focus areas that [Insert Organization] supports Pheasants Forever’s Partnership for 
Resilient Landscapes Proposal.  We know that when this proposal is complete, Minnesota 
will be one step closer to a healthy and diverse environment for our terrestrial wildlife and 
plants. 

[If you wish, insert a short statement about your organization and their mission or a time 
our organizations have partnered with each other] 














































	March 13, 2025
	February 27, 2025 Minutes
	Financial Report 3-12-25
	West Polk SWCD Envirothon
	TR Streambank Client Services Agreement
	Huot - Advertisement for Bids
	Rural Flood Mapping
	Ditch Systems with Miles and Benefitted Amount
	Culvert Inventory Factsheet - February 28, 2028
	Pheasants Forever LCCMR Draft
	Red River Basin Riparian Habitat Program
	Streamline Media - website
	ADA info - website
	MN Watersheds Special Meeting

